# BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON MINUTES OF MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 12, 2010 at 8:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS AT MUNICIPAL BUILDING

A regular monthly Council Meeting of the Borough of Barrington was held on October 12, 2010, at 6:00 p.m. at the Wish Upon a Star Park on Reading Avenue, with Mayor Rink presiding.

<u>CALL TO ORDER:</u> Mayor Rink called the meeting to order and made the following statement: "This meeting is held in compliance with Chapter 231 of the open public meetings act of 1975 and appropriate notice has been given. Notice of the meeting was filed with the Retrospect and Courier Post and also in the main office of the Borough Clerk where notices are currently kept. He then led the salute to the flag of our country.

**ROLL CALL**: The Municipal Clerk called roll of Council and reports the following:

Klaus - present Popiolek - present
Dinella - present Bergeron - present
Vincent - present DelVecchio - present

Also on dais: Municipal Clerk Terry Shannon and Borough Solicitor Timothy Higgins, Esq.

# **PROCLAMATIONS:**

Recognizing Mary Burke and Bernadette Delaney for their many years of service to St. Francis de Sales Church; presented by Councilman Dinella and Klaus; honoring Linda McHugh for 25 years of service to the Borough of Barrington in her position as secretary in the Police Department; presented by Mayor Rink, Councilman Popiolek and Chief Eisenhardt with former chiefs Tom Page and Jack Kaiser in attendance along with Capt. Ed Catts. October as "Put the Brakes on Fatalities" month; Recognizing Barrington Mews for becoming a Smoke Free Facility presented to Joann Yourisin by Councilwoman Bergeron; October as Breast Cancer Awareness Month; October as Put the Brakes on Fatalities month.

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>: Mayor Rink noted that Council was provided with a copy of the printed minutes of the September 2010 meeting and asked if there were any corrections. Seeing no corrections, on a Motion by KLAUS and VINCENT the minutes of the September 2010 meeting were approved as submitted with all members of Council present in favor.

### **MOTION IS CARRIED**

<u>COMMITTEE REPORTS</u>: The Municipal Clerk read a summary of the September 2010 monthly reports as submitted by the Police Department, Fire Company, EMS and Recycling. Prior to approval of reports the Mayor reported how successful the shredder event was and that over 7400 pounds of paper were shredded; another will be held on April 23, 2011. On a Motion by BERGERON and POPIOLEK all monthly committee reports submitted for September 2010 were approved to be received and filed with all members of Council present in favor.

# **MOTION IS CARRIED**

<u>OLD BUSINESS: ORDINANCES FOR PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION:</u> The Municipal Clerk read the following Ordinance for second reading, public hearing and adoption: NONE AT THIS TIME

<u>NEW BUSINESS: ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION ON FIRST READING:</u> Ordinances for introduction on first reading: The Municipal Clerk stated that the following ordinances are for introduction on first reading:

ORDINANCE NO. 958, ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, PROVIDING SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR THE WHITE HORSE PIKE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT IN AND FOR THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY; APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF \$115,000 THEREFOR; AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF UP TO \$115,000; MAKING CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS AND COVENANTS; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN RELATED ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE FOREGOING.

On a Motion by POPIOLEK and VINCENT, the above Ordinance was approved on introduction and first reading with the following poll vote:

| Klaus   | - yes | Popiolek   | - yes |
|---------|-------|------------|-------|
| Dinella | - yes | Bergeron   | - yes |
| Vincent | - ves | DelVecchio | - ves |

### **MOTION IS CARRIED**

Mayor Rink announced that the ordinances will be considered for adoption at a public hearing to be held at our November 9th council meeting at 8 pm.

**NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTIONS:** The Municipal Clerk advised that she would read the following Resolutions by title, one after another, and Council would have the opportunity to vote as a Consent Agenda at the end of the reading:

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-93: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AMENDING THE PERSONNEL POLICY PERTAINING TO WORKER'S COMPENSATION.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-94: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE BOROUGHS OFRUNNEMEDE, BELLMAWR AND MOUNT EPHRAIM FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A VEHICLE TRUCK WASH FACILITY AND AWARDING THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-95: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON AND THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN RELATIVE TO CERTAIN SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES IN AND FOR THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-96: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, ACCEPTING BIDS RECEIVED FOR SALE OF SURPLUS DPW EQUIPMENT.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-97: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 – WHITE HORSE PIKE ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-98: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, CONTRACTS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RELATIVE TO THE USDA GRANT PROGRAM.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-99: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, ADOPTING THE GREEN TEAM.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-100: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, ADOPTING THE YEAR 32 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GRANT AGREEMENT.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-101: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, IN SUPPORT OF THE CAMDEN COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-102: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, WAIVING MUNICIPAL FEES FOR COMMUNITY WIDE YARD SALE.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-103: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE WILLOWS APARTMENTS, LLC.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-104: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A RIGHT OF WAY AGREEMENT BETWEEN BARRINGTON ("MUNICIPALITY") AND FIBER TECHNOLOGIES NETWORKS, LLC TO PERMIT THE INSTALLATION, USE AND MAINTENANCE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES WITHING PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY FOR PURPOSES OF PROVIDING TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-105: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, CERTIFYING LIENS AGAINSTCERTAIN PROPERTIES FOR COSTS INCURRED BY THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE.

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2010-106: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, REQUESTING APPROVAL OF AN ITEM OF GRANT REVENUE (CHAPTER 159).

On a Motion by KLAUS and POPIOLEK the Resolutions as read were approved with the following poll vote:

| Klaus   | - yes | Popiolek   | - yes |
|---------|-------|------------|-------|
| Dinella | - yes | Bergeron   | - yes |
| Vincent | - yes | DelVecchio | - yes |

# **MOTION IS CARRIED**

**APPROVAL OF BILLS**: The Borough Clerk read the sum total of the bills to be paid this month is \$ 524,103.43.

On a Motion by DINELLA and DELVECCHIO the bills were approved for payment with the following poll vote:

| Klaus   | - yes | Popiolek   | - yes |
|---------|-------|------------|-------|
| Dinella | - yes | Bergeron   | - yes |
| Vincent | - yes | DelVecchio | - yes |

## **MOTION IS CARRIED**

<u>PUBLIC PORTION:</u> On a motion by BERGERON and VINCENT the public portion of the meeting was opened. Mayor Rink advised that if you have a comment or question to come forward and state your name and address for the record.

With no comments or questions from the public on a Motion by KLAUS and BERGERON the public portion of the meeting was closed.

### **MOTION IS CARRIED**

### COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY:

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT KLAUS** – congratulations to Mary and Bernadette – it was an honor to present to you and thanks you for your years of service; congratulation to Linda Mc Hugh and the Barrington Mews. There was a Resolution for adoption of the Green Team; the Green Team has been around for at least a year. We are starting 3 or 4 veggie community gardens and looking for volunteers so contact me, Terry Shannon or Eileen Holcombe at the Municipal Bldg; we meet the 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday of each month in the Mayor's Office at 6:30 pm; however, with elections we will set a new date. Please come out and vote; it you need a ride give us a call. The ABLE Group distributed food to 14 needy families in September; we take donations of non-perishable food items and money to help to pay utility bills if the need is there. The Planning, Zoning, Construction Team meets at 6:30 pm to facilitate projects in the Mayor's Office prior to the Planning Board.

**COUNCILMAN DINELLA** – thanks all for coming out tonight. We have all been thinking outside the box to do what is best for our residents. Two Resolutions to save money; one for the selling of surplus DPW equipment and the second for a vehicle truck wash involving shared services with other towns. Hope you all enjoyed the Harvest Festival, great time had by all; come out and support the community wide yard sale on the 29<sup>th</sup>. Go Phillies.

Mayor Rink said we hope to recognize several Phillies who live in town in an upcoming meeting.

**COUNCILMAN VINCENT** – nice seeing everyone here tonight. Went with the seniors to the Camden County Health Fair to get my flu shot. Karen Eckert from the court said not to cry – so I didn't! The county does a great job every year with the health fair and I thank them for that. Barbara Hanson, Meg O'Donnell do a great job with the Harvest Festival each year along with Denise Moules. It is also great to see all of our police chief's here tonight!

COUNCILMAN POPIOLEK – welcome residents and neighbors! Extended his gratitude to Mary and Bernie for all their help. As a funeral director he was in direct contact and worked with Mary and especially Bernie for funerals at St. Francis de Sales Church and they are missed greatly, they served with great dignity and compassion! Congrats to Linda McHugh for her 25 years of services, she is an inspiration to many of her co-workers, thanks for all you do, your work is greatly appreciated. Economic Development had a great meeting with WAWA representatives and if all goes as planned we will have a WAWA at the White Horse Pike redevelopment area and also have a light put in at Bell Ave. which is the reason WAWA will be here; we look forward to much anticipated development. Thanks for coming out tonight, have a happy fall. Thanks DPW and Police for great job at Harvest Festival.

**COUNCILWOMAN BERGERON** -thanks all for coming out tonight. Echoed comments on acknowledge of Linda McHugh for 25 yrs of service – wonderful job. Mary & Bernie – I always heard good things and appreciate your work; congrats to Mews for smoke free environment. Thank DPW for work to get meeting together tonight. Civic Assoc great job with Harvest Fest over weekend. Trick or treating hours are 3 pm – 8 pm on Sunday, October 31. I also sent out Camden county flu schedule; not in Barrington but will be in Runnemede and Bellmawr, hope you attend one of them.

COUNCILMAN DELVECCHIO – welcome all here tonight, I see a lot of familiar faces, good to see all of you. Thank department heads for great job this month. Came up with idea to have council meeting in neighborhoods, next year we will move to another location, great turnout. Cameras were installed at this playground, they are solar powered. Park closes at dusk and the cameras set off movement in park. Police have computer in cars, drive up and check cameras on their computer. Thanks Chief Eisenhardt, Captain Catts, Sgt. Dave Uron, DPW superintendent Mike Ciocco and foreman Ken Broome; they all worked hard to put system in. Stay after to see how the cameras work. Harvest Fest was a great time, maybe 12,000 to 15, 00 people. DPW did and outstanding job cleaning up after the event. Thanks Shawn Murray, Fran Gentile for set up tonight and also, as always, thanks to Mrs. Holcombe. Lets go Phillies.

MAYOR RINK – playground building took places several years ago. Since then there has been graffiti and broken equipment. If you see bright flashes of light that is the camera going off; kids in town know about it and if they are caught damaging anything they will pay to have fixed. Harvest Festival cook off competition was back this year, Brain Schmidt, pulled it together. He sent a message thanking Maureen Bergeron, Bob DelVecchio, Karen Eckert, Denise Moules, and Mike Ciocco & Kenny Broome, who set everything up and also Captain Catts, myself and Councilman DelVecchio for judging the event. Richies Kitchen won wings award and Coffee Shoppe was 3<sup>rd</sup> in chili cook off. Thanks Brian for taking over this event, great job! Barrington took the lead for construction of the truck wash. Runnemede, Mt. Ephraim and Bellmawr joined us in the effort and each town paid 25% to have truck was constructed. Mike Ciocco did and great job in getting information together. We look to see how we can save the reduce cost for shared services to keep our tax rate stable. Stay to see how camera works if you are able to stay. We have been on the road in the past and will do again. Nice to see large crowd here tonight. If you have issues let us know and we will try to address them. Thanks for attending tonight.

On a motion by KLAUS and VINCENT the meeting was adjourned at 6:49 pm.

ATTEST: Terry Shannon

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk